

My Contact

<u>apratimjain5@gmail.com</u>

(+91 96677 89089

New Delhi, India

www.apratimjain.design

Digital Skills

- Figma
- Adobe Premiere Pro
- Adobe Illustrator
- Arduino
- Adobe Aero
- Adobe Photoshop
- Microsoft Office

Soft Skill

- Market Research
- Critical Thinking
- Communication
- Multi-tasking

Languages

English Hindi

Apratim Jain

Experience Designer

About Me

I have a strong passion for creating engaging and innovative user experiences. My expertise lies in Augmented Reality (AR), Tangible Game Interactions, and UX Research & UI Designs, complemented by a keen interest in lens-based applications and 3D crafting and printing.

Education

The Design Village, Noida

Bachelors in Interaction & UX Design
 2021 - Present

L'ecole de Design, Nantes Atlantique (Exchange)

Digital Media Design
 February 2024 - June 2024
 St. Mary's School, New Delhi

Senior Secondary2019 - 2021

Professional Experience

Freelance Cinematographer

CEO & Co-founder, DSCN Records December 2020 - January 2023

Transcriptor, Savera Social Welfare Society
May 2023 - March 2024

Professional Sound Editing, Kayakalp Trust June 2023

Achievements

Winner at Indore Design Festival in Interaction Design